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This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Hi,

Can the below email also be submitted.

Kind regards

Paul

Paul McColgan MSc BA (Hons) MIED
Director, Economics

telephone: 020 3640 8508
mobile: 07827 944 637
email: pmccolgan@iceniprojects.com
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From: Gordon.Bettany@rsmuk.com <Gordon.Bettany@rsmuk.com>
Sent: 06 September 2024 17:04

To: Paul McColgan <pmccolgan@iceniprojects.com>

Subject: RE: Featherfoot Bayer Limited (the 'Company) in Administration

You don't often get email from gordon.bettany@rsmuk.com. Learn why this is important

Paul,

As discussed, whilst we cannot provide any assurances and will not ultimately be developing the site



ourselves, our expectation would be that the development is complete within the next 5 years.

We are progressing in discussions with interested parties and expect to complete a sale within the
coming months.

Yours sincerely
For and on behalf of
Featherfoot Bayer Limited

Gordon

Gordon Bettany
Associate Director
For L Lockwood
Joint Administrator

RSM UK Restructuring Advisory LLP
Fifth Floor, Central Square, 29 Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 4DL
T: +44 113 285 5000 | DL: +44 113 285 5127 | W: www.rsmuk.com

RSM UK supports flexible working so you may receive emails at times that fall outside of your own
working hours. Please reply when it is convenient for you.

A list of our Insolvency Practitioners and their respective licensing bodies is available at
http://www.rsmuk.com/Licensing- -di r

Insolvency Practitioners are bound by the Insolvency Code of Ethics when carrying out all professional work relating to
an insolvency appointment.

Where partners and staff are acting as administrative receivers and administrators, the affairs business and property of
the company over which they are appointed are managed by them as agents and without personal liability and, where
acting as LPA or Fixed Charge Receivers, they do so as agents for the mortgagor and without personal liability. Where
partners and staff are acting as liquidators they contract as agents of the company and without personal liability unless
specifically stated otherwise. Where a document is attached to this email the recipient may request a hard copy of the
document by replying to this email with a request or by telephone or post to the contact details above.

From: Paul McColgan <pmccolgan@iceniprojects.com>
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 4:35 PM

To: Gordon Bettany <Gordon.Bettany@rsmuk.com>
Subject: RE: Featherfoot Bayer Limited (the 'Company) in Administration

Please note : this email has originated from outside of our organisation.

Hi Gordon,

I need to submit my proof of evidence in the next 30 mins.

Are you able to give me a call now?

My notes on the site are below

Kind regards

Paul



The Council has included 191 units from this site within the deliverable supply in the
February 2024 HLS Statement, with its delivery expected in 2023/4 and 2024/5. The first
phase of this development which comprises 50 units has been completed and is occupied.
The appellant has suggested that as prior approval has lapsed, the previous developer is
now in administration, and the site is being marketed for sale. Given this, Ms Miles states it
would not deliver the 141 units within the next five years.

While the planning permission has been implemented and phase 1 is complete and
occupied, | accept the prior approval for the remainder of the site to be completed within
three years before it lapses under the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development Order (GPDO).

The site is in the urban area and therefore the principle in favour of sustainable
development would be applied by the Council. The site is also included on the West
Berkshire Brownfield Land Register (site ref is BR/2022/04).

| have attempted to contact the site administrator (RSM) but | am still awaiting a response
from them at the time of writing. As the administrator cannot provide clear evidence that
housing completions will begin on site within five years then | would concede that the
supply should be reduced by 141 units.

Paul McColgan MSc BA (Hons) MIED
Director, Economics

telephone: 020 3640 8508
mobile: 07827 944 637

email: pmccolgan@iceniprojects.com
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Follow us on : Instagram | LinkedIn | Twitter | Vimeo | lan's Blog

From: Gordon.Bettanv@rsmuk.com <Gordon.Bettany@rsmuk.com>
Sent: 06 September 2024 16:27
To: Paul McColgan <pmccolgan@iceniprojects.com>

Subject: Featherfoot Bayer Limited (the 'Company) in Administration



I You don't often get email from gordon.bettany@rsmuk.com. Learn why this is important
Good afternoon,

Apologies for the late response but | have picked up your enquiry regarding Bayer House and wishing
to speak with Lee Lockwood.

| am the case manager in respect of Featherfoot Bayer Limited and would be happy to have a quick
call to discuss.

If you could please let me know regarding your availability in the early part of next week.

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
http://www.rsmuk.com/Licensing-body-disclosures

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

Click here to opt-in or update your preferences for RSM communications.

Click here to unsubscribe from RSM marketing email communications.

The UK group of companies and LLPs trading as RSM ("RSM UK") is a member of the RSM network. RSM is the trading name
used by the members of the RSM network. Each member of the RSM network is an independent accounting and consulting firm
each of which practises in its own right. The RSM network is not itself a separate legal entity of any description in any jurisdiction.
The RSM network is administered by RSM International Limited, a company registered in England and Wales (company number
4040598) whose registered office is at 50 Cannon Street, London EC4N 6JJ. The brand and trademark RSM and other intellectual
property rights used by members of the network are owned by RSM International Association, an association governed by article 60
et seq of the Civil Code of Switzerland whose seat is in Zug.

This email and any files transmitted with it are only intended for the person(s) to whom this e-mail is addressed and may contain
confidential information. Unless stated to the contrary, any opinions or comments are personal to the writer and do not represent the
official view of RSM UK. If you have received this email in error, please notify RSM UK immediately by reply email and then delete
this message irretrievably from your system. Please do not copy this email or use it for any purposes or distribute it or disclose its
contents to any other person. Any person communicating with RSM UK by email will be deemed to have accepted the risks
associated with sending information by email being interception, amendment and loss as well as the consequences of incomplete or
late delivery.



Details of the UK group of companies and LLPs trading as RSM can be found by following this link:
www.rsmuk.com/email-disclosure

Beware fraud. If you receive an unsolicited communication about paying funds to RSM UK or an alteration to RSM UK’s account
details, please get in touch with your usual RSM contact to check if it is genuine.

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



